Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Hoey, Kiersten [khoey@craworld.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 2:04 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: rene@boulevardequity.com; Robb, lan
Subject: RO#0454 800 Center Street, Oakland
Hi Mark,

This email is to inform you that on December 21, 2010, PG&E hooked up the electricity at the site. On January 5, 2011,
CRA started operating the Low Flow Air Sparge System (LFAS) and will conduct a three month pilot test. As stated
CRA’s June 7, 2010 letter to Alameda County Environmental Health, we will prepare and submit a comprehensive report
by June 6, 2011 (six months after LFAS start-up). The report will include the air sparge well installation details,
well/boring logs, pilot test results, field procedures, laboratory results, confirmation vapor point sampling procedures and
results, and a corrective action plan.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at the phone number below.

Thank you,
Kiersten

Kiersten Hoey

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3347

Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 916.919.0358

Email: khoey@craworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printﬁ
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-
mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any
action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.



